
To: 	Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)[Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov] 
From: 	Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Sent: 	Fri 3/18/2011 6:02:25 PM 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

Happy to defer to them 

Jason M. Weinstein 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (202) 305-9827 
Cell: (202) 330-1514 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov > 
To: Weinstein, Jason 
Sent: Fri Mar 18 13:47:49 2011 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious 

Sorry, I have another thing 	:r 	IPTF. I think we'll be okay without you. It's really a 

Bruce/Molly thing — but let m ':now if you think otherwise. 

	Original Appointment 
From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:46 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Declined: Fast and Furious 
When: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:15 PM-3:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Call In number (TBD) 

Can do it after IPTF but tied up from 3:15-4 

DOJ-FF-13359 
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